
RE: [Ext] Timesheet Reminder for Wk of 3/30 - 4/5

Hata, Sonja <SonjaHata@morrisonliving.com>
Mon 4/6/2020 2:24 PM
To:  Jared Sablan <Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com>; Sabin, Casey
<CaseySabin@morrisonliving.com>
Cc:  HS San Jose <hssj@theservicecompanies.com>

Hello Jared
I have the following dates missing from this week. Will you please adjust:
Ihar worked 4/4/20 11:00 am – 7:30 pm with a 30 min lunch taken
Emme�  worked 3/31/20 5:30 – 2:15 pm with a 30 min lunch taken
Judy worked 4/2/20 4:00 pm – 8:00 pm no lunch
Judy worked 4/3/20 4:00 pm – 8:00 pm no lunch
Thank you
From: Jared Sablan [mailto:Jared.Sablan@theservicecompanies.com] 
Sent: Monday, April 6, 2020 12:55 PM
To: Sabin, Casey <CaseySabin@morrisonliving.com>; Hata, Sonja
<SonjaHata@morrisonliving.com>
Cc: HS San Jose <hssj@theservicecompanies.com>
Subject: [Ext] Timesheet Reminder for Wk of 3/30 - 4/5



 
This email contains a link or attachment. Please make sure it’s from a
trusted source before you open the attachment or click on the link
Hi Casey and Sonja,
 
Please see the timesheet links below for last week's hours, let us
know if any are missing. Thank you!
 
Order for FSW - Ihar Karniyevich - Week of March 30th
https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?
uc=WktwkdTBCWYFxgxVCDanAhHLLWiANSPAYgCEPkCpaGcdijcR
 
Order for Prep Cook - Emmett Holmes Week of March 30th
https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?
uc=rdkSivkaxIJLPagqFlnxlAXDqMYMKekshniHjRGILGcDfItM
 
Order for Server - Cesar Mejia - Week of March 30th
https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?
uc=nMgLiYxQpNYjFiilGnRkKwMvvmBRuRqmQmUBtYXRUbiGaoAq
 
Order for FSW - Judy Heninger Wk of March 30th

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.taborca.net%2FclientJob.aspx%3Fuc%3DWktwkdTBCWYFxgxVCDanAhHLLWiANSPAYgCEPkCpaGcdijcR&data=02%7C01%7CSonjaHata%40morrisonliving.com%7C720732bf67d74d5bdf1f08d7da64622c%7Ccd62b7dd4b4844bd90e7e143a22c8ead%7C0%7C0%7C637217996996122278&sdata=4T579g6o1m3KpuvHfacwozXEzJ2bTGzEPL6B2SD5TVk%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.taborca.net%2FclientJob.aspx%3Fuc%3DrdkSivkaxIJLPagqFlnxlAXDqMYMKekshniHjRGILGcDfItM&data=02%7C01%7CSonjaHata%40morrisonliving.com%7C720732bf67d74d5bdf1f08d7da64622c%7Ccd62b7dd4b4844bd90e7e143a22c8ead%7C0%7C0%7C637217996996132268&sdata=oi2HJ%2FQ5yI6opPmWfpLHqzWJOyaWnFA%2FqdI5cXBeIAs%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.taborca.net%2FclientJob.aspx%3Fuc%3DnMgLiYxQpNYjFiilGnRkKwMvvmBRuRqmQmUBtYXRUbiGaoAq&data=02%7C01%7CSonjaHata%40morrisonliving.com%7C720732bf67d74d5bdf1f08d7da64622c%7Ccd62b7dd4b4844bd90e7e143a22c8ead%7C0%7C0%7C637217996996132268&sdata=IOFDH%2BRpXdFsYKX%2BAZR2TUR1aSwigEsxU5vKgU5tGgQ%3D&reserved=0


https://www.taborca.net/clientJob.aspx?
uc=XSlDwoBcOJwpjxsushEiXdCEOXWEUmgYwkLvaAMVOfBbPpKt
 
 
Jared Sablan
Regional Manager, Hospitality Services, Northern California and
Seattle

The Service Companies
6731 Five Star Blvd, Suite C, Rocklin CA 95677

D: 415-786-0591
E: jared.sablan@theservicecompanies.com

 

https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.taborca.net%2FclientJob.aspx%3Fuc%3DXSlDwoBcOJwpjxsushEiXdCEOXWEUmgYwkLvaAMVOfBbPpKt&data=02%7C01%7CSonjaHata%40morrisonliving.com%7C720732bf67d74d5bdf1f08d7da64622c%7Ccd62b7dd4b4844bd90e7e143a22c8ead%7C0%7C0%7C637217996996142266&sdata=MiUGk93tyCU3sEYSmr2EO3RAbSs1kmYWWvPRQfGlvW0%3D&reserved=0
https://nam03.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.theservicecompanies.com%2F&data=02%7C01%7CSonjaHata%40morrisonliving.com%7C720732bf67d74d5bdf1f08d7da64622c%7Ccd62b7dd4b4844bd90e7e143a22c8ead%7C0%7C0%7C637217996996142266&sdata=4%2FlMDvxRm%2B0DitHeqKsdOC%2F9T%2FAxhNE5r9TFYW40CFQ%3D&reserved=0


This email is subject to certain disclaimers, which may be reviewed via
the following link. http://www.compass-usa.com/disclaimer/


